

# **OPERATIONS MANAGER PROJECT MANAGER / APPLICATIONS**

**TWENTY ONE YEARS OF HANDS-ON EXPERIENCE, FORTY ONE YEAR OLD IS A CABLE NETWORKER LICENSED CONTRACTOR IN CA.**

**COMPLIANT & CERTIFIED BY NINE CORPORATIONS PENDING OTHER'S IN 1999, INTEGRATES ALL LOGISTICS & IMPLEMENTATION NEEDED TO INSTALL COPPER, FIBER, AND ELECTRICAL NETWORKS.**

**INCLUSIVE OF ALL FEDERAL, STATE, CITY, & PRIVATE ACQUISITIONS. QC & QA, MSDS, PURCHASING,**

**NEGOTIATING, DAILY REPORTS, TECHNICAL PROPOSALS, SAFETY, SITE VISITS, SELF STARTER, SMNP, SALES, COLD CALLS, PRESENTATIONS, ADVERTISING, MARKETING, PRESS RELEASES, TRADE SHOW, TRAINING, LONG TERM OR CONTRACT.**

**E-MAIL : [ayala@ez2.net](mailto:ayala@ez2.net) write: Greg Ayala 222 Green Heath Place  
Thousand Oaks, CA 91361**

Gregory J. Ayala  
Thousand Oaks, CA 91361  
**(805) 778-1048 ayala@ez2.net**

**OBJECTIVE**

Application Engineer, Project Manager

**SUMMARY**

Being self-employed for 11 of the last 21 years in the industry has given me the ability to coordinate several projects concurrently while keeping up with new technology, and being resourceful to operate under extreme conditions offshore, and expediting deadlines with zero deficiencies. When versatility is your issue with the need to maintain high quality standards, my experience and qualifications will be of a great asset to you.

**EDUCATION**

Fiber optic Certification Including: Singlemode & Multimode, fusion & mechanical, connectors & splices design & installations, OTDR testing & light meter, budget loss analysis, emergency restoration, ISP,OSP.  
National Association of Communication Contractors

Certified Network Cable Installer: EIA 568-A, 569, 570, 606, 607, and Fiber Optic 526-14 compliances  
Leviton Network Telcom Corp.

Certified Network Cable Installation compliance in structural cabling standards  
Panduit Networks Systems Corp.

Basic Telephone Wiring: Premises Wiring  
Leviton Network Telcom Corp.

TSB-67 Open System Architecture Technician  
Ortronics Corp. Certification

Category 5 Systems Solutions (Intrabuilding)  
Allen Tel Products

Micro Clean Room Protocol Training Type 10  
Advanced Clean Room Corp.

3M Cable Accessory 5 kilovolts systems  
3M Company

Training Power Actuated Tools DX350/36/451  
Hilti Corporation

Physical Layer Network Management SNMP Protocol  
Rit Technologies

Mohawk Cable Design Technologies  
Fiber Optics Applications

STATE of CALIFORNIA General Electrical License C-10 537421

PENDING: BISCI 1999 Registered Cable Distribution Designer

COLLEGE: DeVry Institute of Electronic Phoenix, AZ 1977-1978  
Moorpark Junior College Moorpark, Junior College Moorpark, CA 1978-1979  
Ventura Junior College Ventura, Junior College Ventura, CA 1979-1980  
RWM Fiber Optics School Carson, Tech. Carson, CA 1999-1999

HIGH SCHOOL: Newbury Park High Newbury, CA 1972-1976

GREGORY J. AYALA  
222 Green Heath Place  
Thousand Oaks, CA 91361  
**805-778-1048**

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

1989- Present Since May 1989 completed over 100 Federal competitive Acquisitions from several contracting codes, at N.A.W.S. and N.C.B.C., CA. Implementation was only part of being challenged to fulfill contractual agreements with the U.S. Navy Installations. Normal duties were estimating, purchasing, negotiating, Analytical Reports, MSDS, Technical Proposals, safety, Quality Control/ Assurance installation, daily reports, site visits which has come from over 21 technical years in being in the Electrical/Electronic Industry.

## **INSTALLATIONS COMPLETED**

6,200 ft. multi-mode Fiber Optic Backbone 48 strand, 207 nodes of Category 5 test and terminated, 2,400 pair main trunk copper cable, FDDI/TP-PMD Backbone test and terminated, 17,000 ft. Jet Line and pulled interduct, 5,400 ft. multi-mode pulled and tested at 1300nm. Various inter and intra plant backbones, ISDN, Teleconferencing, Ethernet Common Data Tests at 10 Mb/s thru 1000 Base T, Power Distribution Modules, Uninterrupted Power Source Hydrochloric Acid, Nickel Cadmium Batteries, Gen Sets to 350 KW, CDT Giga bits, POTS.

## **MATERIAL USED**

Hubs, Patch panels, Routers, Bridges, Siecor, Sumitomo, Fibertron, Amp, AT&T, Belden, Berk-Tek, Mohawk, ST, FDDI, SC, SMA, Fan Out Kits, Break out kits Vampire clamps, stand alone racks, traffic rated vaults, interduct, Divide-A-duct

## **EQUIPMENT USED**

Rodder, Blower, Hogg Davis, Capstan, Mandrel, ventilators, Penta Scanner, Scope OTDR, Greenlee Puller, Gopher pole, Reel Jack, Generators, Sheaves, Porta-Ban Sawsall, Skill Saw, Roto-hammer, compactor, water pump, safety harness, threaders, and Back-Hoe/Trencher, backhoe, grader, fishtape, breakaway, kellems.

1986-1989 PRIVATE: As Owner of ANYTHING ELECTRICAL I have executed cable installation for missile silo, anechoic chambers, Teleconferencing rooms, shopping centers, auto centers, machine shops, office buildings, clean rooms, etc.

CITY: City of Thousand Oaks, Westlake, and Simi Valley, School District, Santa Barbara Airport, and restoration of the 1890 Adobe Museum, Agoura, CA.

STATE: Department of Transportation (Cal- Trans), University of California at Los Angeles (U.C.L.A.) California Department of Corrections.

FEDERAL: U.S. NAVY, U.S Air Force, Air National Guard

1984-1986 Transpac Fiber Optic/Telecommunications Co. Electrical Superintendent, Foreman, Projects: NASA Edwards Fiber backbone for Space Shuttle Pacific Stock Exchange, Herbal Life, Travelers, Wang, ITT, G.E, Northrop

1977-1984 Worked as a Foreman, Electrician and an Electrician's helper with 22 Electric Contractors during these years automatic transfer switches to x-ray.

GREGORY J. AYALA  
222 Green Heath Place  
Thousand Oaks, CA 91361  
**805-778-1048**

### **CONTRACTUAL REFERENCES**

A & S Mold & Die Corp:Chatworth, CA ELECTRICAL P.O.C MR.Arno Adlock	PRIVATE (818) 341-5393
CAD-TECHS: Simi Valley, CA Networks P.O.C. Mr. Randy Tucker	PRIVATE (805) 522-3875
DATA CONNECTION: Simi Valley, CA Networks P.O.C. Bob	PRIVATE (805) 527-7362
DEPT. OF CORRECTIONS: Pasadena, CA Networks, electrical P.O.C. Mr. Bailey	STATE (916) 323-8982
E Z 2 NETWORK INC. (ISP) Moorpark, CA Networks, Phones	PRIVATE (805) 378-6240
GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION: Phoenix, AZ Grounding Network P.O.C. Mr. Victor Nixon	STATE (602)514-7422
MILGUARD CORPORATION: Simi Valley, CA Network, phone, electrical P.O.C. Mrs. Michelle Butler	PRIVATE (805) 581-6325
N.C.B.C.: Port Hueneme, CA Batteries, U.P.S., P.D.M. Sys; P.O.C. Mrs. Patty Gens	NAVY (805) 982-3750
R&E PACIFIC: Oxnard, CA Electrical P.O.C. Ms. Ricci	PRIVATE (818) 882-1371

### **PERSONAL REFERANCE CALL**

CALL 805-778-1048